Keith Edwards
keith(@ke-architect.com
1B East Street, Fochabers
tel:01343 823910

mob: 07577359147

On 10 Jul 2012, at 14:35, Cathy Archibald wrote:

12/00991/APP
Hello Keith,

Following a site visit to 6 Sterlochy Street, | am still of the view that the roof extension is not in keeping with
the parent house or the conservation area.

At the moment the roof extension needs to integrate more with the existing roof. It may mean the
extension being built up from the wallhead. Alternatively, extending the existing extension further out into
the garden.

Please let me know how your client wishes to proceed.

Kind regards

Cathy Archibald
Planning Officer

Development Management
The Moray Council
Development Services
Council Offices

High Street

ELGIN

Moray

IV30 8UB

Tel. 01343 563101
Fax. 01343 563263

email: cathy.archibald@moray.gov.uk

From: Keith Edwards [mailto:keith@ke-architect.com]
Sent: 10 July 2012 10:00

To: Cathy Archibald
Subject: extension at 6 Sterlochy Street, Findochty

Hi Cathy,

Further to our meeting last week and your site visit to the above property, can you advise as to your
thoughts on this proposal. As I have not heard from you I trust all is in order.

regards Keith



